GEARIG CIVILWORKS
322 GRIMAUDE BLVD.
GROVETOWN GA 30813
ATTN: TRAVIS GEARIG

Wes Byne
Utilities Department

Addendum 1 BID Item# 24-173

AUGUSTA CORPORATE PARK UTILITY
EXTENSION

FOR AUGUSTA- UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
BID DUE 4/9/2024 @ 3:00 P.M.

BLAIR CONSTRUCTION

4308 EVANS TO LOCKS RD. BOX 770

EVANS GA 30809
ATTN: ROY MUTTIMER

Tate Horton
Utilities Department

Addendum 1 BID Item# 24-173

AUGUSTA CORPORATE PARK UTILITY
EXTENSION

FOR AUGUSTA- UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
BID MAILED: 04/01/2024

TRI STAR CONTRACTORS
47 LEGACY LANE
EDGEFIELSD, SC 29284

Phyllis Johnson
Compliance



Tmlanna Scott

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2024-000000039

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000039
Event Title: 24-173 Augusta Corporate Park Utility Extension
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2024/03/01 09:26:07 : Log starts for - 9072738 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/03/01 09:26:10 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000039
2024/03/01 09:26:10 : Email Batch# 2403016559

2024/03/01 09:26:10 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/03/01 09:27:22 : Bad Email not sent to pcannady of CONTINENTAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
INC

2024/03/01 09:27:22 : Bad Email not sent to rhorton of CONTINENTAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
2024/03/01 09:32:28 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 1087

[2024/03/01 09:32:28 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 2

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2024-
000000039&sourceSystemType=gpr20

03/01/2024 09:32:28 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



here to find

Planholders

Supplier (6)

Supplier =1
Dodge Data
Garney Companies, Inc.
Innovative Pipeline Systems
mcclam and associates inc
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department

Smart Lighting Solutions

Supplier Details
Supplier Name
Contact Name
Address
Email

Phone Number

Documents

Filename

24-173_[TB

Dodge Data

Bonny Mangold

4300 Beltway Place, Ste 150, Arlington, TX 76018

dodge.docs@construction.com

413-376-7032

Type

Bid Document / Specifications

purchasing team

~ Add supplier | | Export To Excel

Download Date
03/01/2024
03/03/2024
03/16/2024
03/01/2024
03/01/2024

03/01/2024
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View
History
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